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Martin J. Walsh, Mayor LUSiU
MEMORANDUM
To: Maureen Fenney, City Clerk, Boston City Hall
From: Maureen Anderson, Senior Project Manager

Public Facilities Department

Project: Boston City Hall Plaza Renovation Phase |
Re: Public Meeting Notice — Design Update & Urban Renewal Minor Modification
Date: March 4, 2020

The Public Facilities Department and Boston Planning and Development Agency will be presenting
a design update and minor modification to the urban renewal plan Mass no. — R-35 for the Boston
City Hall Plaza Renovation on:

Monday, March 9, 2020 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm at Boston City Hall's 3" floor lobby.

Please see attached meeting notice and post.
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Boston City Hall Plaza Renovation

Community Meeting

Monday, March 9 I Boston City Hall, 3" Floor Mezzanine

6:00 PM - 8:00 PM 1 City Hall Square, Boston, MA 02201

Please Join Us!

For a public meeting presenting the
Boston City Hall Plaza Renovation — Phase |

e Design Update
e Urban Renewal Minor Modification

Mayor Martin J. Walsh

City of Boston Operations Cabinet
Public Facilities Department
Boston Planning and Development Agency

-
A
Sh
_."'
44

%
S




